



Date: 15th March 2005.

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Application for a Class II Permissive Change request to certificated transceiver with FCC ID: AZ489FT5832 iDEN model i315. This variation of the subject transceiver will be marketed as the iDEN i275, Model Number H79XAN6RR4AN.

Gentlemen:

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its' request for a Class II Permissive Change for the above transceiver.

The changes are as follows:

- New Housing.
- Replaced monochrome display with a color one.
- Added a camera to the i275.

Transmitter Radiated Spurious Emissions data were obtained and evaluated in accordance with 47 CFR 2.1053. This and all other performance data, except for RF Exposure, has not degraded to the data on file at the FCC when certification was originally granted.

RF Exposure performance was evaluated in accordance with 47 CFR 2.1093 at Motorola's GEMS EME Laboratory in Plantation, FL. The transmitter's Part 90 RF Exposure performance remains unchanged, within measurement uncertainty, from that originally filed with the FCC. However, the transmitter's ISM band (Part 15, Subpart C) RF Exposure performance was determined to be within FCC limits, but exceeded those in the original filing. Hence, triggering a Class II Permissive Change application.

Please contact me at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

/s/Mike Ramnath (signed)

Manager, Regulatory Compliance

Email address: Mike.Ramnath@motorola.com